



Create a campus culture where SLOs are understood and valued and where assessment functions as a resource leading to improved instruction, curricula, programs, and/or services. (2011)

POD – Bldg 6-144

2:30-4:00pm

Outcomes Committee

Present: M. Sanetrick, J. Chevalier, E. Woolery, D. Lamoree, , D. Mirman, S. Halabi, J. Judd, D. Landeros

Absent: E. Lee, J. Ocampo, B. McNeice-Stallard

MINUTES (Mar 13, 2012)

- Review comments from Instruction Team meeting
 - Overall, comments were very positive. It was mentioned that the disconnect between TracDat and WebCMS should be resolved. Additionally, a great deal of information was presented – perhaps an overwhelming amount.
- Outcomes Data worksheet
 - Sheet was reviewed. We plan to track the usage of the document over the semester.
- Review and plan workshops
 - Thu, 3/22 3:30-5pm & Fri, 3/23 9:30am-11:30am POD *Program-level SLOs: From nothing to completion in 1 semester!*
 - Fri, April 13 9:30-12:30pm GEO Summit
 - Discussed the lack of paperwork related to GEOs. Daniel and Jason are in the process of analyzing what has been done and what needs to be done for the future. Currently, TracDat does not align well with our GEO process.
 - Jason and Dan will meet with Joe to discover what has been done in the past.
 - Goal of Summit to review what was done, reconnect parties, and finalize the direction and process for the future.
 - Wed, 5/16 3-4:30pm & Fri, 5/18 10-11:30am POD *Turning data into action: Closing the loop on SLO assessment*
 - Wed, 5/30 3-4:30pm & Fri, 6/1 10am-12pm POD SLO Open House: Get help in completing your SLO work for the semester
 - Workshops will have brief introductory materials and examples, but will mostly be working groups that will help individuals with the process through the website.
 - While quality is always a concern – the current focus is in helping the College achieve the standards outlined by the ACCJC.
- Awards nominations
 - We discussed possibly extending the deadline for more applicants. A final decision will be made on 3/20.
- Communication with the campus body\
 - Discussed options for connecting with the campus body
 - Jason invited others to attend C&I meetings, on alternating weeks with him.

AGENDA (Mar 20, 2012 2:30-4pm)

- GEO
 - Discussion with Liesel Reinhart
 - Information from Dan
 - Summit information
- Presidential Awards nominations
- Training this week
 - Thu, 3/22 3:30-5pm & Fri, 3/23 9:30am-11:30am POD *Program-level SLOs: From nothing to completion in 1 semester!*